
To: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
RE: 0006544~ 

Ok, we'll change per this e-mail. Give us about an hour to finish up 
Friday's entry and we'll take care of it. Thanks Toni. 

_.... Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2000 9:25 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 000654-tc 

The CASR title has Terrah Todd listed for the PATS business name 

On the application, on question 2, MS. Todd states she wants to do 
business as T. Todd. Could you please change the CASR name to T. Todd 
today. I want to try and get this one on the June 20th Agenda and 
internally we start routing our Consent Recs at noon. 

Hope you had a great holiday! 

Thanks. 
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